e

PLEASE READ ALL INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM. \m,t

7. Name and Address of Current Registared Agent

Name
Alfred Delgado
Street Address (P.O. Box Number is Not Acceptabie)

19830 N.W. 9 Drive
Sulte, Apt. #, Etc. .

Chty
Pembroke Pines.

Zip Code

8. |, being appointed the registered agent of the a named corporation. am famillar with and accept the obligations of saction B07.0505 or §17.0503, F.S.

Signature of
Roegistered Agenl

- FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE -y
CORPORATION Katherine Harris r E L— E D
REINSTATEMENT Secretary of State
OIVISION OF CORPORATIONS 02 AUG 2l PM 4 20
_GECRETARY OF STATE
DOCUMENT # FP00000082982 FALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA
1. Corporation Name
Asahi International, Inc.
DCHILH TR T3
=9/ 12/02 -~ 0100 -~
EEE T ol ¥k
2. Principal Office Addross 3. Mailing Office Address ﬁ
19830 N.W. 9 Drive 19830 N.W. 9 Drive O‘ ,O?/M
Suits, Apt. #, etz, Suits, Apt. #, etc, -
4. Dale Incorporated or Gualified
To Do Business in Florida
City & Stale City & State J
. broke Pi FL 8. FEI Number Applied For
Pembroke Pines, FL Pgm roke Pines, 65-1045947 Not Applicatre
Zip Country Zip Countey 6. < )
33029 U.S CERTIFICATE OF STATUS DESIRED (] ‘aiff 2 ot ot S

8. Names and Streat Addresses of Each Officer and/or Director (Fiorida nonprofit corporations mast ifst at least 3 directors)

CRIECS1 (W00,

Tios Offcers snaer Directors S s of Eoch cay  stte 2 B
P Alfred Delgado 19830 N.W. 9 Drive Pembroke Pines,FL 33024
VP Alexander Delgado 19830 N.W. 9 Drive Pembroke Pines,FL 3302
s Julia Delgado 19830 N.W. 9 Drive Pembroke Pines,FL 3302
T Eprique Delgadg 19830 N.W. 9 Drive Pembroke Pines,FL 3302

SIGNATURE: 2orrthn ACHED DS GAn o le/oa GSY-43H-3854

AND TXPED OR PRINTED NAME OF SIGNING OFFICER OR DIRECTOR Oate Daytime Phone #

|




.
Uy

July 31, 2002

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327

Tallahassee, FL 32314

Re: Asahi International Inc.
PO0C00082982

Dear Sirs;

The following are copies, in chronological order (bottom to top), of all
correspondence related to their unfortunate set of events.

In summary, our efforts to pay the required fees have met with; lost mail, changes in
Corporate name, crossing of reporting years, ete, so as to create confusion.

Would you be so kind as to read the attached correspondence, make the necessary
adjustments, cash our check and reinstate the Company?

We would be so grateful if someone would take the time needed to see what has
happened.

Thanking you in advance for your most needed attention.

Andres Delgado
Vice-President
Asahi International, Inc. -




October 26, 2001

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporation
P.O. Box 6327

Dear Sirs:

On April 17, 2001 we mailed you the 2001 Uniform Business
Report with a check for $150.00 {Copies Encliosed).

With this letter we are mailing you a new check for the
amount of ($150.00).

We do not understand what happened to our original check.
We believe the problem may have been caused by our recent name

change.

Respectfully,

reJ e do
Vice-President
Asahli International, Inc.
Formerly
Amapola International Trading, Inc.




December 20, 2001

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporation
P.O. Box 6327

Dear Sirs:

On April 17, 2001 our company mailed you the 2001 Uniform Business Report
with a check in the amount of $150.00 (Copies Enclosed). My accountant notified me
after several months that the check never cleared.

We sent you a new check in the amount of $150.00 on, October 26, 2001, along
with an attached copy of the forms and check we had already sent in April (Copies

Enclosed).

We have recently been in contact with your department. Now we are told that
you have not received the documents we sent in October. We were advised to send in a
new letter with the attachments explaining what happened, and as a result we would not
be penalized. '

With this letter we are sending you all copies of documents that we have sent you
since April, including copies of both checks we had previously sent, and a new check in

the amount of $150.00.

We do not understand what happened to our original and second check. We
believe the problem may have been caused by our recent name change.

Respectfully,

Vice-Presidgnt
Asahi International, Inc.

Formerly

Amapola International Trading, Inc.




